
CITY OF GARMEL.BY-THE-SEA

HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD
OF TRUSTEES

President Richard Flower, Vice president Nancy Collins,
Treasurer Tara Twomey, Timothy Blomgren

and Niels Reimers

All meetings are held in the City CouncilChambers
East Side of Monte Verde Street
Between Ocean and 7rh Avenues

REGULAR MEETING
8t24t2016
9:00 a.m.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC APPEARANCES Members of the public are entitled to speak on matters of municipal concern not on the agenda duringPublic Appearances' Each person's comments shall be limited to 3 minutes, or as otherwise established by the Trustees. Matters notappearing on Trustees' agenda will not recelve action at this meeting out may be referred to staff for a future meeting. persons are notrequired to give their names, but it is helpful for speakers to state thJir names in order that they may be identified in the minutes of themeeting.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Announcements from president and Trustees.

CONSENT AGENDA ltems on the consent agenda are routine in nature and do not require discussion or independent action.Members of the Board or the public may ask that any items be considered individually for purposes of Board discussion and/ or for publiccomment. Unless that is done, one motion may be used to adopt all recommended actions.

1. Approval of the minutes forthe gt24t2o16 meeting. (pp j_3)

ORDERS OF BUSINESS oroers of Business are agenda items that require Board discussion, debate, direction to staff, and/oraction.

2' Discuss Board participation in the Centennial Parade on Saturday, October 29, 2016 and provide
direction. (pp 4- 9)

3' Receive review of the 2016 Summer Reading Program from Circulation Supervisor Amy Rector andYouth Services Librarian Grace Melady.

4' Receive report from the carmel Public Library Foundation (CPLF) regarding cpLF activities.

5. Receive report on end of Fiscat year 2015/16 Library budget. (pp. 1o-13)

6' Receive and discuss Ad Hoc Committee report on the Group 4 Architect draft proposal (pp. 14-4g)



Accept donation in the amount of $5000 from Laurie M. Best Revocable Trust (p. 49-50)

Receive the Librarian's Report and review the monthly statistics. (pp. s1_s6)

9' Receive the Treasurer's Report and accept the7l31l2o16 check register. (pp. 57-61)

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

This agenda was posted at city Hall located on Monte Verde Street between ocean and 7th Avenues, Harrison MemorialLibrary located on the NE corner of ocean Avenue and Lincoln street, and the carmet-oy-the-sea post office located onSth Avenue between Dolores street and san carlos street, ano irre ciiy's webpage http:i/www.ci.carmet.ca.us/carmet/ on811912016 in accordance with the appricabre regar requirements.

ij

SUPPIEfoiEUTAL MATERIAL RECEIVED AFTER THE POSTING OF THE AGENDA

llJ iJflrj:Tr::,::yjl,r,:::,1::T:::::,:11?::ij:"i lTil "1,1" 
Harrison MemoriarLibrary Board of rrustees members resarding

3?,t":i"J""lli:'"i:::_11 :?::::*q:l93?:ji1s "llT,g-oj wirr oe avairaoi" r"i p,ni";;iliffi;i"#ffi;#ffi,ir';ffi;il:
Director's office located at the Park Branch Library at the NE corner of Hlrl""r"lir"5iil';,;il;";;"Tr;Jni;# ;ffi::$:ilj
SPECIAL NOTICES TO PUBLIC
ln compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to parlicipate in this meeting, please contact thecity clerk's office at 831-620-2007 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to ensure that reasonable arrangements can be made to provideaccessibility to the meeting (28CFR 35.102_35.104 ADA Tifle il).

CHALLENGING DEclsloNS oF clrY ENTITIES The time limit within which to commence any tawsuit or legal chailenge to any quasi-adjudicative decision made by the city of carmel-by-the-Sea is governed by section 1094.6 or t" coo" of civil procedure, unless ashorter limitation period is specified by any other provision, inclu-ding wlthout limitation Government code section 65009 applicable tomany land use and zoning decisions, Government code section 66499.37 applicable to the Subdivision Map Act, and public Resourcescode section 21167 applicable to the california E_nvironmental Quality Act (cEQA). Under Section 10g4.6, any lawsuit or legal challengeto any quasi-adjudicative decision made by the city must be filed no later than the 90th day following the date on which such decisionbecomes final' Any lawsuit or legal challenge, which is not filed within that 90-day period, will be barred. Government code section 65009and 66499'37, and Public Resources code section 21167, impose shorter limitations periods and requirements, including timely servicein addition to filing' lf a person wishes to challenge the above actions in court, they may be limlted to raising only those issues they orsomeone else raised at the meeting described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the City of Carmel-by{he-Sea, ator prlor to the meeting ln addition, judicial challenge may be llmited or barred where the interested party has not sought and exhaustedall available administrative remedies.

7.

8.



MII{UTES
HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

CTTY OF CARMEL-BY.THE.SEA

JulY 27,20t6

CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees was held on the above

date at 9:00 a.m. President FLOWER called the meeting to order.

I.

II.

IV.

V.

ROLL CALL:
PRESENT:
ABSENT:
STAFF PRESENT:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

BLOMGREN, COLLINS, FLOWE,R, REIMERS, TWOMEY

NONE
Janet Bombard, LibrarY Director
Carolina Lopez, Library Office Assistant

III.

Board Member Blomgren announced that the Harrison Memorial Library is now a Pokemon Go

stop.

APPEARANCES:

No appearances.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Board Member REIMERS moved to, Approve the Minutes of the June 22.2016 ReEular

Meeting" seconded by Board Member BLOMGREN and carried by the following roll call vote:

BLOMGREN, FLOWER, REIMERS, TWOMEY
NONE
NONE
COLLINS

vL ORDERS OF BUSINESS:

A. Receive report from the Carmel Public Library Foundation regarding CPLF Activities

Executive Director Amy Donohue informed the Board about upcoming programs and

fundraising events.

B. Receive final report on the Park Branch Library basement remediation project

Lrbrary Director Bombard reviewed the report and answered questions from the Board.

C. Consider revisions to the Library's computer use policy and provide direction

Library Director Bombard reviewed the proposed changes to the policy and answered questions

from the Board.
1



Board Member REIMERS moved to, approve the additions to the policv. change both to

14 davs and insert the word destroved instead of wiped out and discarded after 14

@y!, seconded by Board Member BOLMGREN and carried by the following roll call vote:

D. Authorrzationof the addition of Local History Librarian Katie O'Connell to the list of
Library staff authorized to code invoices.

After discussion, Board Member TWOMEY moved to, authorize Local Historv Librarian
Katie O' I to the list staff a to code i seconded by

Board Member COLLINS and carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

AYES:
NOES:

BLOMGREN, COLLINS, FLOWER, REIMERS, TWOMEY
NONE
NONE
NONE

BLOMGREN, COLLINS, FLOWER, REIME,RS, TWOMEY
NONE
NONE
NONE

BLOMGREN, COLLINS, FLOWER, REIMERS, TWOMEY
NONE
NONE
NONE

BLOMGREN, COLLINS, FLOWER, REIMERS, TWOMEY
NONE

E. Discuss Board participation in the Centennial Parade on Saturday, October 2912016 and

provide direction

Tom Brocato talked with the Board about participating in the Centennial Parade. Board

discussed and indicated it will ride in the parade. The Board will discuss costumes at the next

board meeting.

Board Member TWOMEY moved to, participate in the Centennial parade bv riding.
including finding a vehicle, seconded by Board Member COLLINS and carried by the

following ro11 call vote:

VII. LIBRARIAN'SREPORT:

The Library Director reviewed the monthly statistics with the Board.

VIII. TREASURERS REPORT:

Board Treasurer Twomey reviewed the May 2016 Treasurers Report with the board. There were no

extraordinary expenses that needed special attention from the Board.

Board Member TWOMEY moved to, accept the May Financial Statements and June 2016

Financial Statements and Check Register" seconded by Board Member COLLINS and carried

by the following roll call vote:



ABSENT: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE

X. ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Board, President Flower declared the meeting

adjourned at lO:15 am. The next regular meeting is scheduled for August24,20l6'

Respectfully submitted,
Carolina Lopez, Administrative Assistant

Approved by:

Richard Flower, President, Library Board of Trustees



ffi CITY OF GARMEL.BY-THE-SEA
Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees

Staff RePort

August 24,2016

TO: Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Janet Bombard, Library Director

SUBJECT: Discuss Board parlicipation in the Centennial Parade on Saturday, October 29,2016 and
provide direction

Blomgren and Collins to discuss ideas for costumes to be worn by members of the Library Board riding in the
Centennial Celebration parade. The Ad Hoc Committee was directed to report back to the Board at the
August meeting with its proposal.

The Ad Hoc Committee is proposing that board members costume themselves in clothing such as that worn by

early Carmel literary community members, including Jack and Charmian London, George Sterling, Mary Austin
and Jimmy Hopper (see attachment 1).

After the Board makes its decision as to the costumes, the Ad Hoc Committee can work with the Centennial
Committee and its costumer on behalf of the Board.

1. lllustrations of proposed costume period

nt ine July Board meeting, the Trustees appointed an ad hoc committee consisting of board members

4



Btst2o16 Aff AC fl lal ef{ l-"L#-"no-cn*mian-in-Vera-c ruzJel4ss(1125x1725)

https://upload.wikimedia.org/wikipedia/commonslll1llJack and-Charmian-in-Vera-Cruz-1914jc8



An Acccrsnt $f Earlv CarxreS

A nernr anci erliarged edition
of the ciassic account of e.:rly
Carmel, Califomia first pubtrished
by the Book Club of Caiifornia

G



u512016 f5238cbc33388fe3c93e4367e80d4f6e.j pg ( 236x 330)

1

https:i/s-media-cache-akO.pi ni m g.coml236xfi5l23l8c/f5238cbc33388fe3c93e4367e80d4f6ejpg



81512016
sandsoft i m eB i Pg (47 5t 352)

{;
i)

http://www.guestlife.com/media/Guestlife/Monterey-Bay/Annual-2015/M 815-Sands-Of-Time/sandsoftimeBipg



-.,.!

&a
*

: 'G'.
&-*:-*a

,%:g;i i

*.'

t,€l .l{4.,;ro..{

https://upload.wikimedia.org/wikipedialcommons/B/83/Mary-Austin,-Jack London,-George*sterling,-Jimmie-Hooper,-restoredjpg 1t1



CITY OF GARMEL.BY.THE-SEA
Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees

Staff RePort

August 24,20'|.6

TO Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Janet Bombard, Library Director

SUBJECT: Receive report on end of Fiscal Year 2015/16 Library budget

15t16 under budget in all categories'

lncome from all sources exceeded budget projections by $19,313.07. This was primarily due to the carmel

public Library Foundation's funding two exira pi"."r of Lquipment for $1 1 ,100; however, revenues from

donations, interest income, and the Friends of the Library were also more than had been anticipated'

A summary of budget expenditures by category follows:

. 63.4o/o of the Administration budget was expended

. 87.5o/o of the Equipment budget was expended
o 89.2o/o of the Documents budget was expended
o 91 .1% of the Programs and Cataloging budget was expended
. 88.4o/o of the lnformation Systems budget was expended

1. Harrison Memorial Library Actual vs. BudgeUPercentage July 2015 through June 2016

10



>o(oQe i;UAN

a'}- ;i 
=tr,

0)
9,o

g
bq, qIx;oY'O
(,r rrr J
+H=
a oqtr(o J@-o o
htqeqtr
H8 ror= -

0)(o
o

fi-ft ft c t1 l"'t€N"f J*

e ", age€ [ &e J a J i = r8{
qgqfi 6 9e i E3E ; EEe ; ESEE;Eoro1' 3 rrr E oo= 5 ooI 5 oocO i;;9 ' q;' I ;;= 3 ;;= I ;;;P E

ati ii a*r: r gi= i ilEiE E

e}e i' ; iEH 
= 

1ig| FB.E,'r o I 1ilIi m oo3.fi'e 314= f=t
2 g €L3

tt) (', o, (') or o, o) O) t,) o) CD o) o) Ct, Ot Ol Ct| Ct)oooooooooo<ro oooooo
NNNNJJJIJJIO OolclOc|ct
o) N r o (o o0 co { o) or ai o { cD (,r 5 (,J Nooo(ro(,rc)ooooo ooo (,)oo
'D ? (, ?c)1' > O O @ U' ! (, (E O -r1 i O
a;q03a:?F€888 €39588

l-EIiESEflES-'Eifi*13 3ot * Ti flBE 
=^s H 8 fiB. 

ee= fiEs go 6 
rH*

c

or

(-

t'l

-o
o N.)oo (o

bb -oo o
Ioo

i

I

I

1

lio, iro
:: l-", l9E
,5 _-.r.1i -- | b, o --N oo OD i-.lN Oo) (oo o) oP l|9 P I
o 50 (, O--t,coo (o o

1-- ---co--N ---+*j- -@ -(oOAo)OTJA'-l@OrNJl$t$ OrNJ OlrOoSOO(OOO)ANN) IUS(Jl '-.1

! I -.9P P I It N Sr:r 919I !' P 9..lo|.J(oooooos ooN NoooNolooo-\,(,ooooor oo@ o)ooo(,ooNJ

(,
oN)oo @bb _ooo oo

I
C

OOO
bt)oo (,

I

JN
i-- j-
EO O(rro o99 Poo ooo o

oo99oo
oIoo

G
(!o)
oo
:- !,o)o{o clo

Poo

(,J N'(r -(, -o
ao o,
IP 90ao (,
@o (o

l
l
I

lsio
l4

ooR lo
bbb iEsss l&'lo

t-
i

i

O5o
s

luo
bbssN(,

b
s

o(,
o-<

N
@

o
9P9oooooo

N
@
-ooo

9PP
OOOooo

o
999oooOOO

tr,
o.(o
o

@
o
o
@

o.(o
an

{ o (n o)@ s o -{ o o) N) (, --l J o (, 5
OOOIOOoOOoN)O OIUOOO! o)
P I 9- P I I I I 9 !' P I !j I I P Sh I Pbbbbbbbooobb bbbbbbbo -o)OOO()OOoOoooo oOOOOOoO (o()

Po

(, (,
O)Cr@ '-l {-@5 N) (I) {OO r

@OO) O O)O@O ! !rOO@O) !
P Sr go PP9 9 I !r 9D I l.i So !o I P | 9D 9:.O'{OOOOOO(nOO-.1 -{ooo-{AOo @
o(j--rooooo@ooN Eooo.\tooNJ -(,o

b\l

(T,rAOO)OSr .nOe O)rNJ (O Op I P 9- 9.. + I !r 9.- 90 Sr I P !i 90 I P
o, o) c') o J o o (, @ (, o @ (, N) o o (o @ oo
S:S;eSS;s;s;e;e;9;e;s >s>!S>9;e;e;s;e

O
P

a
o,
P
(o
s

NO|:
orrss

'0
o
@o

It



>o(oa8 in
!.!JNJJL\D,; 

=t!
q)

9,.o

g
CT

FD' il

E6 B

;91aoqtr(o asE9
btq,_eqr
H8 ror= -

q)
(o
o

EdS"'3.'
5t!o)o)6y)orororQ * o)9'rcDcr)(Dorcl)o)ooro)orolo)olo)ooro)crro)cDorctrolo:orF fr ororot! 6oooooo6):i = NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN,NNX = AJ:.;<
{ --t { o, a G, r e \t o (,t ot a } a a,J o, 6 6 N, N N N N r r a r r J J r I I + - o ls + a - o6rotooooo Yi ooNrNAoSG)NANJroo(ocoo(r(Jrl(.)Nrro' f eQqt ooooooooT i5 ooooooooeooooroaroooo(,oooo(Jrooro g ooom g

so E # g fi 
f,

L

Or

L

o)

J (,0
-cn -o s
O(OCD .N

tg(,r@ (,o
pD

O)

N OOJ
_@J$ -alo--- Ii-(o_o) -- NN,(o_o-5Jrl -,(oJoi) Nru@ .ts.@(rrJCo@Jr (r.tr'@Jl(o(,D or)(Jn
cJr 6@@ NJS(JTOoJN)(oO(') (roO)(O(no) N)A

I !n:9 I ! | I 9.'l.rli I P-:..9 !o -o) { (' ! o (' (o N)
oa (rooo&o o) { JN)(ooo<.r, o o (ooorbblLoba b, -('OJOOoOOOO)NO)r@o)NlJor(O()Sr()oOr cl)o

P(,
G

-(, _5(o -{ o)o)ooOOO (')
bbb -qrooo A

O)
Poo

AN) lu toNl

NA(,(}r (,rNO OOON N@Or N)r(}r rOO(r(Jr(,0rO(r(rooo(ro oo(roooo NJooooooo<>oo)ooooooooooooooooooooooooooJo N,
b b bb b b b b b b o b o b b b o b b b b b b b b b b -(ooooooC)ooooooooooooooooooooo N

O)Ioo

-lsriAist

@ (na
-r I u: -tO 

ir-l <O@o)o)@Jf.Jo@oa(rN.tr 0)
bbboi.rirb- -oON(o--.1 5O,

o):o
L)

(o or(,J
co 

-o s -o -o -tl
(noooooo
OoOOOOO -.tbbbbbbb -(oOOOOOOO ol)

O)

:
O

r r (, r r -.lO
GJOOJO{oo(o@o)-{o L
bco:-\s<ob (o
o@r(oo)o)$ L

(O

!,
-{

I (o(o(o(ooo)
O65OO!J
oooo{Nolsssssss

TD
tr
CL(o
o

rt
llI,o
io
l, r (

NoroN or(11, , r@ao56r(r(o1s L-oi- -
ODJJON)Sr -{(,NJ(Oo)NOJ(rOO)OO)(O5(rOOr(I lS@N . luJ
P|>rPPl!rsr990iu:9trtrNtr9P:ro-{5Noao , 1o9:- N ic
o (, (, o o o N o c, N r .{ o o <o } (o o o o) or b b br b i <,: <"l, b i, i! -(l i-g6(ooO6ooos@o)(oNo)@o)@o(o@(JlA(o(Jloo(o -o) looN -ra lqo 619:tb bi(n al

ES

o
I!
o(o
o

@(o-.1
NN!O
oo)@sss

OIO (OO(O O)O)r(r--lOCoCo(O .FJ@O(O(O O@
I Sr I I !, N :' I 9 :' 9n :' I P So I P I I I p !o I F P P 90o o { o J o E o { (, o r o (}l r o) @ o N a @ (o (r'{ c) o, (o
;e;s ;s;s;s ;s a<;s as ;s;s;s;R;S;s;s;e;<;s;e;e;s ;e ;e;e;eIe

@
>t(,

@
I
N
s

.D
t)(a
o
N

{z--



>o(oae in!.i+N
c=b!'-e 

=t0
0,
9.
o

o
Cr!9, il

;6 a

;P=aoEtr(Q 5-=Q I
FtEeqtr
H8 r6r= 1

q)
(o
o

zgzoz
-oEq8 3 "' 9q t {
: 3 * ge[i i n e i ss*rsse i

: iq6Hg E fi iE::;::;; E

EiHBA filqE$ggE=Ht 
E 

= 

gB-iEii 
E

i-g[ iF A 
E

= E; : 
=@ 33 id 5'g

t-

gl

C-

(')

tp
o(o
o

NJ

-r -@ -{
o)(,lao(,Jo(r@(oor{ON-.lOO N
-baabb, -o(oc)5NJOO) \l(,

I
@
@

(,
-@{(o

O '.ib\
O

N)JN) N)@(O'o-r.: o-a\-o
ooorooooo(roo NJ

bbbbbb Jsoo<)ooo .{
(n
Poo

5
-G)
@(')

9!noo<)o

r,,-o , i i-@AOrr(rr@NO{-{o(o
bDbLnir'btr N
-OO)@O.F o

p

N
@
O)
-@

N
(o
5

(,
A
-o
o
N)
bo

(,
_5

@I
o)

@
!.
s

5(o
!(,

PP Poooo (})

NJ

-i'o(n
oo Nl
bb boo o

.\]
-(,
(}lo

99 N
o<> (,

NJo
sn
o)
s

I
o

Io

Ioo

Ioo

5
@
A
OlI
t,

NFo
(Jt

l\)oo

{
-o
Olo
!.,
g,

No
I
o)s

Ioo

@
o
o
@

o.(o
o

s
o
IDc
CL
GIo

-oo
O)9foN)o(o

@
o6bsS;s

o
bo

o) NJ (O -{ (O (O

9T9PP}P{o(r(,(o(,ssssss
@

-s
PP
OOss

I
s

Po
s

1C
t)(o
o
o

i1



gr.-
fi f a
- - -
-lLJflI-
^_:-.
=- 

qri

mffi
5
d-el=rrr 

t?l

-=a-=-o
--' ea

a
IK

:^.
ti

ift

r

#sed

ffiLJ

t

ItlI'



=oo
=.IJ

rct
E
o
-
=.9.
T'
o
IIJr+a

5 d A fri
:**b-.!*;aA *5Hsrys
*#=H(:l

r!

XH=(}"E
i.n L' t?! r/**rg"<

:x

1., :
UTEO^-'xo

.11!!.r.s6 Iga *
ulc 3

rrr+
-|JrrfcLd:cLva-FL.ts;' 6't--
-.-cr
-a
a
o
-h

5,
CL
o

o
)
CL

-to'
JJ
o
--o
€

P
TI
og.
E
I'

=.oa

aa
oo
3n
IJJ
o
IJ+a

I
-lN
No
rJ

Ut
I

(^)

No
rl

o\
o-t
o
E
t,
E
-lI
o
3
*
6'a

tno
ooo
-JJ
o
JrIo

F
z
ox*
rn+
o
T'o

(7FF=EE'
EY*92,9<z. F E :t
:€\JW*q*,(}z

=fiHH=*!rStu
H

l?



a,t i;n' -{TTJi* o
.'tt.' :t:*,r: TI*,.-{. c

FF\/
E

-afi
r
E.

cr
-o
-

or+f

-to'
rL
o

o
IJa
o{
Ij
o
-
-o
{

lk,



m
0
6
x
{B
{a
*xa
o
-
-m

f-t *4 n-# sS ffiffi b ffi"ffi ffi-ry &ryP {P r!\ e" X X "T., ** 1t it" ,H' H {? e*(t;n +!',rq#*ffi 4 S Eni V (# ffi, **s hdiX 't& 3 h}d "{} ru *4 fD Y *T ;" ** &' e&
utf _--s ":?a ra,q s Y*r;i H 4 * ;i"-A 3 HtIrd rdm b.d ,& -\", 

*t d: € ffi S'J mHH *.ry 5 4 n"A W {s x*x"*ru
".J; Lr J rn ffi ffi m f} & --- ::

d\ ffirfr iY &tu rlc kc 1a 6l; 5 ""qeo ff W trH.gY.tr *"e.f F. * m" H ffi-ffits"3t' fu G {s =" }d f; X x 4 *e ffi x*
& 'c* *,s #{ ff 3 [,P :r'H, ffi Y *4 ] % dq
h# !t flB tM ffi dE ffis {{- "j
# Vr F,} - w Ei" a dts& me ;' f-rs*; xW &tr{* S tr{rr KHry **

,a*f&ffrldaHE &$&*ff* ffi'ryeft
t' # x ** * trfi {B #"Kfu &4 d1 {S *q ffi }*ii; ffi J} 51*\#= H % #* f H & L4 {fr {#
,# \*# X" C dq$ 6.ffi ffi I H""B T S #E q # kry *# fa 3"ffif'$ *;rT' rb -q .&

*# dE$ @ **!e il4E erd ilrd, 
"JE* H tr ry ;f;"-.4 ry * {fi

s {ts ;H S, 5**$, #
{*tdr;ffif*sk*qM6ffi
rdq
** ed



w
r*
*q&
eo
gJ

r&
s
rE
J
f)mr
qI

Y
re
&

-L}

&*
{#}

-t)f}--
m
m
8d!

&td-tY*5
fg J" fT d& f'I!d erq q It xc{
& -Y #r fr.-# dft{p ** ri} E- HilI}rtffi(& @X n X@ Ltr3 M tn''l; d 6* rT* #ih
-6grfV'F{}J{Ur,+lqr*r
& *. Ld* Sl &d-

. tf, r's td*##)x.ffi
6d&eoffi
GH
\ r.* : {x.**
"S oic ffi} ,**
@*nttrt

td *6r&ffi} p Lffiffi;tuY 4q fud n6tsqq#&qrm_us
d%*x&*s
&
[i] r& il6
iF sq
V, dp .id

def L.P [**
E *ait{ -dffi

dcb {1}' .; *Ef@'&
ffi!* d *d*
\E# ;F ao

{B :5- #*et# @ lii,*4lrq ft 16
k' t4r rfq
t#! +'

&&
@

,&
Ld
ffi(

&
k

qd

fl
rA
{&"*

$
M*

!

aa

f,f

r?c(

&
dr
w*6

rft e&ffi !4 €ffiffiffi
ft"?TEEffi*f"r!6g,a&t*-b6td$*ffi tr U ffi-trTy
ffi AB ffi ffi E &:r"HiryP!*qY
@s @Ft, LJ *e ,"e E*
.d{ .61 ;; 

= 
;aJ 6@

'dtsd*5!#;
iSJ --{ 

{3 C$.di .*ti#s {}6d! ryE -d @
YL

A {.rE -} d. e#
LJJJd"ry*
-{"r {J F rp :f

"e,k@=#s[&Jffil@d]
l# + c{*

i ffir # -@**ffinMi-"ffi p *B ffi
"54hEl"-*'\#tJ,4*3
s*4f&-&}sr {p {6 ffi
fS \fS d_m ffi *{R *e.

-&a'? su J e$qsfi} ,,inF ;
B J* 4B #
""d .;; hds {B616 {} fs,&ld# T** &,er#m

d%

&d
@
cA{
6lp

1J-



;ffiI\J
WQ

,#*x
x*
K{e
f!x
&

*l
(0,
ffi
qF
J
u[
d

*

-o
,Atiu

sJt !s@ -*s* d3 tr* ffi fl3 $roz#:k @q@Y-'q; {g} ffi ffi ry ;} .# fl}
{*1 1# @, & ,**hd &d *; qb *q &bd* b"e* fl 3

,&" ,bir *_* M s 6e
EC ffi S? M ffi M; #PL

SW qd SP "re %d $q '{'&d
ffiq tH *f;* *,& {*d ps

sdBp[sw*l&&ffiMF**#&*w/SW"#ruffim .* {dt **e &tr fB H fi}lcw"rhgllh*;bMtw
ffi?&'@qd.dae*# '% ffi H ffi
,^J '*d ffi6 Y: ed X *&

ffiffi effiKX"ffi#q SSh wq# rki #I; W SY *J ;Xwv
@r{#h#
""d *- ,-.c eS Y \* t1ffi d *# ffiffi ffi

'@ 6y qap

*q{HTL}qhp
#:g *4 ffi @"dB w

ffi * ffi effi ffi,-ffi
# ffi "q ffi x,ffi*ffi
SP -t H $F@d fls hd $F

n* & PK#s'ffi ffiffir5 ffiffilt&ffimtr$ ; ffiffi-# l-x s{ Y'
"*i, ; &"# f}"ry{-p Y-. dd\ *q
X st ,rr" rd*-t 'w :_r1**ds ii,s.i!

e$

ATItu
IG

ffinx
sE&
w*

€
&
e&

7gtrfr
-f*
&
&e

{# "* d3 ff5ffi -4*ffi h";, X fi!hlr4*#&l-x
ffi Me TBqffi ffi *; (# ,,"C '.**
d%"#ffi-ffiK'#-qe !M

.@dm$&d q -1 -f Sld tmd&
4q

t*t sw' \# hd,- r.ei ry
Gkffiffi; {:.,*d sp .--: i. r*; fl} fl3 r@ t&@
!t! h-i! .s!^@ w w7 sA*"ry rbti ,& ea€4s , * d'fX
f3 *"s $*fu dq - ffi
&{& q# L"} ?@q S%
f1 % tP -,\ 6 &'G@

ff* @s e6r f *f5 
ryqq

-w,,*qk:e6dq q g-ffi * "qffiffi ffiffi m ffi"6f
.ewq @ w*ffi

e"r'nltl65M*@3#q6;!p!
; fl\ ie'i e*\ saq

JY*i, H.-Fr
@ fl"q "# fB ** hdqe#&5e*q
ffi d q&r "-t hlj dd,'q # *{ ted j;il #
"d 

qh *er *4q {:i q&
{3 e ;* *:- ** hd,

SM*q eg
dlhdSI-"t -{J 'q4 #'t,
:5ffik'fo5ffiffiffi. ffiffi
i,I,t,qh#--':i e;hf fl\

+&lai "

ft

d%
tu#

i .ffit#*



rltl
t,

*
*E
8*
EJ
m
*E
&n
TIIJ
urD

-f,(r?

,r& dst{ 6'GC[ 'a?{ ""#q dEi&lJ &d t* LJ dci" { }ep&#3hd&
-3ryc&dwffi&J
fS B? T" -XX @& $

;;-f"&
fre,id&#q![-Lit4* {p #?h YY ffio r&@6 ,4, LLr ffi f *

f dE\ ri;M "t ad r!, eti&d euF (J,* *E *jlt 14
#i *+ " kqF

H;$d q{$
&dlmdqm
ffi i&d 6g* se ffi

ffie6&w*ffi4Fb
dFE s d $idi
&# ,a q@ i*ery

,Fqo. qd &i i*ji "*#\# #tr! &
*& lo* d {t S*&*Yd& (-r $J faffi*s&Y"L{fr ffi ",q *r\_rdt

#d l*{
di g,.x ffi ^Ew-d?!
dJ4ffx*
n&i 6 ** {r-F*.nim # y
l&&gSt.} sry K-! &
'fr"- 

H# ; 4*
l'&.1 G6 t e**4m'qd,

M* tt, r&
ry6 A &@
#cq* tM
dS sAwf,

1!{ d&dmfsk
tE
xv

rx0

-L)
'x
EI
*E

tr
&n

&t
*&x

n
m
{p

L
\

6&dftdffist9s3lffi
Fl a- 'F .# #ft -tg] A4 v rFst 4? [i8
-"€%'4-#5}*qa"t'str
Et#d{sAd}
*d dC *dE J1q*Jqk$$Lf

d
{* dtFt1 rr4*t td}
l* hB '**4f di- 45
*. rac 1*1 lrt 

-;""Ju&d
!* G?4 !* r f{lh-4 *p ff-er, X*
Fq 

qt 
ffi q"4

;-i tr"q ffi ry-liryr # ffi+ _; kGffi 3*5rI{ {ts
#@44sl&-#.
rya"cLBJfrq
".S !r-1t ,A b* "J** Led vr *q a6t
,& -. q -e*dqd-Effid
"a. {"{ ;t* {S '+w, q# ---= *

YLJM{B
"""\ f@

ffi @{Jdfl$
&ir#

ffiffi5sLd"s*
*J ry. 

= 
Heits

&@&IA}SJ* rei tr wrlJ' C*
ry
""*M6

-"qs.

futf
@&3

&
qr

TH
"ryrrd
de
MS
sss

A
*r$e

****
@

Au!*

@
{J
"a
&
ier*
rME

ffiWE1!' ,jilp

L.*
ffi

&J

v{
{tr
f,"ftVS

i
I

w&
ra

EJ
,a
M

-3*
x

*
&

w8

&

w&"

fd;e
ffi
@*
ffi



c
rcI
fts-t
c!
4
!ne

0
TJ
{n

*?xr eh w6 d\ ft ry P 0 ffi'ffi ryH H 5 F ',,.J i-[ }5# d {.t r'!F-E - ; tia sr!€ v d..L *J ,q kf fiffi+ "'E {.1 Es &J lrt 6.& _5 f,* ,i.c ti,Affi-_:d&5,qtJ*Sql[t*
Wb&F*1 =B9r*Jhfi{Jfo*'-q * rS {$ *{ ?} ffi S srd **, Go
Yo fi I "q d H* : -c ffi en x*-? -d ft *t tol X- fr -A.L*{* 5 $} & sra' {1, u# F* ffi q tid- ffi ffi @ q. Xf S k ffi -* rn*x *d} d1 d 4LI Y "J d& &

rr ,fq dn +mq *** *lr'LlC L,
,.|} d \edi El&* *c ic# '\ "T 'q
m* p-ffi & & {# H *"
'/dBtrffidi*mroKffi"ld4*Tffi{?}
XX ? *K ffi$ -4"i q ffi$
t? *c t&d @E {8 ,a m,,ii*6ffi5|;rdriu-\ dt K {,f? {P -n' tri *ffi' ri x#-ffi
-+ 

v. # ,I _;" r;i, ,\S ,ffi"& S. fl? * f$tr Xffi ft r&3;
ir; n+ *# {f, .#!

diLqffi4e,4\ttd*dddw'\%** !#E if ,qffi* Mt #*
6a*J(tt#"Jffifh
g.4H"Er

,("! "JH-Tfl6%

E

s
%
,.:l

;*
'"t
r$
-*

+

E
,j;
']



ffir-T
=-:Go 

--
- arr- 4lLALETJ

-qr-=
--llJCA-nE-,--
!--15:ji€r'u

!t#
4L-tid
tt=j>
fi>rEl :

{B
-FI il_v=CEi-o7t- -E'tE-

t@l

fiJ

&s#

(r}

#
$"*d

b.\

dffis

(.;rE

..J ,l-



n

&

nY
{s
-.J\
aa
4'l\tal
4

&*.*q
m
A
LT
-E.ql
I
J
fs*
r-
8*

L)
l

f'!x
-
,TX
arxn
w
*t+s*
fs
{s

!-.,

r.
cr
-o
-

z
o
o
CL
m

a
th
oo
CIrl
aJ
o
-J*
an
c
I{
-3J
o
't

eo
(tr
I'*
o

o
CI
oaa
-dJ
o
IJr+
th

9,,'

mgP x.
mPI=.IIAI.r=Jx+(o

ry8'Tr9=Oi r, e.
-

r(Jr.
-r+f't r.

=o

gln F

E ? e-e Y
E E E- ? 0-
-{'i=3.=.1lcrOo 9 aE

="o 
g'6'3

tejjgx5.4a+laat-l:.r-= i g9:n*1-* !'€,9.Ed =,? 6'ct
=Y',, 

(o
J -.otD
-O-*o

,)l J



oo39aq
Jo5
9f, r'>=n<:>:! d

5.r

f
6
o
f
l./,

o
o

o.!io
?+
QE
coo=

=)

=
o'
3
(./l
ao

n

=

o
o
3.
o
€
o
IJ
CL
T
-6'*
o
-

+6()ox='
3 5<
o +g
8 g o
=r-.=nJ-

*od
OO-i=e

o+
-o-J
ALJ \Z

rrO
-r()oo
+aJ;oit t^

o-{
oOn
a

qE dE 18 q! #qrr*e*i= fr3 
=

n *s o'so+ a
r-r7E--i-'-+Eri\wO5to.* d-< 5SA ai3+{s# 'si ;3s:arg qfF s
Efarie H[; +;'j;€o-E +'= -,6q+gai fril S3.t;g=g Er oo

8l=;q8- d= 3' 9l! =o +1 =' o-(-)tear)

= 
- +.<--. E- _r tn"

Ifgs€ 3E eod-a'S ;F 3f -< (}

) c-l



N}-l
8a

moFFartzVv-1
-t 

\rrs.q
- =.o 6'Pf -n €
9=O4\Jrl\/
f) :-. 

-r -frfE'x+'(J
t t'o

'?, I)90d
-t,

G- Ir
-.-. IaE:
LrEroYl- I

ry&& -l!tll 6
5--a f)J 

-..FI Ir, 
-aEr Ir

J 
-atoY{ rn

S^,

g
Pvo
rvtoIJJ-

,e g€
s-td3i=oJ5rt

-qvt+
aag_
,g,d a
E g, E

6'a

r9d+\.-OO'*f g o
--i.r6'9 v
-r.aOqrA+
4r^O
OI.tn=X= oe;a
*9rr6 J o5odrr50

*IoJ
T'
o
=.a
o
-J

O\(JlF

(a
sb
=
4
-aJ
fr
-- I

"d

l")



b

C
fix
tEa
nJ
r.ro

ry'.E
Aqf

I I

s$
.a
\td

t

>

O

(;

IA

Cn
(v

J
d
,'O
N}
o0
LJ

\vg.
ar,t

J
tl\

t,

trA,

.!

So
F
lun

br v S.? O O ).
anf}.1!t,!9A
-rlJrr\J

-\aAC0tSrrGo-Avr
o 11 X' 'Tl
-=Y -lro-=: oJ (t al- rtr .) :..
-. 

f 9
t.!-

AJJJXOE CI+o 6- o-r=f$
(./| e, X I

vt4-t

Pn=']9
50 -r Nj sR

J rAA \./!ws{=
:\oZu)fTl r-r
n.roid

J6? L
v,

ar.v

L'n
/l\

.)
o

=

o
J

o

o-

=f,
{')
o
:l
tf,
a

3
o

5
o,-
-o
t.
J
a

(n

=:
a
=
1

-.{5-

f

-
rT
f+

J
n

:
:r-
o
n
o

=-

.)
o
o
f

I
o
l

r
f
r)
9_

a-

o-
C

v
g
f

fr
o
o
f

v*os
qd
o6
fa.):
v_

o

o

I

I

i

I

t

l

f

I
I

I

i

I

t

I
i
t

I

I
I

I
t

&

i
t

t

i

i

i
f

I

i
x

LdI
ffiffi
m'ffiimffi
mxmt5xilmf,ruffineFr:m

ffiffiETM
ffiut
Firnro

trffiY&m
HM
Hffitxuffitjilffi
Hfi
IC
EIilr

ffi
-J +.



E
o
o

o

o
o

A
(/

x

S)'1



oo
maq,
tr

={

!-
'Tl.rrl
I
ul,!::tll
I'I{

l

:

w

Fg
zo
V'
t\
4
lt?

=a

J-q'Za*do ; X<i ; x
O! 6 ;i
-n o o

^OA:o6iE s-
Xoo
JF
s=i.

6O
a*@

0(!

b1.Aoo' a Y
-L

:L

5'j c :
arA

=r o :.
<='a
ag
Ai o :
gg 9. v'

o''9 -o:
4=g(D4

t!6O

u= n b
ao:q
jL6iv

t^l'
)

{o-=.
o

Hg-
i"5c
=F

(o;
o

rDX
:io
Oui
Oa

az
IA

oa3
io

, -:;tl

{F

#

i o- q 6 n2 il F(,Cr 4 ; = u.E s.- oe E -{ ',; 
=i 3. -

+. o ,= d €: 11 {n = ? : m5'1. m- o- a. X x(o a Oof"?&: 6 to g Q.+ fr i,,--oo'-G
-r--=r

g-i{a J. J. :F
'La.(s€s

a

oc 5 S a i T rrq; g :. 3 F E cqif'6- E o,, iD' :5li # ; + + F 1o;' : N " O;fi" r 8. F 3 * 
=f F ? T r = O

lI13 gd Z,:t... s$ tr {; g F
=-oaO-l-o^:;:;: { id .* q -{

"',.,,. iD 
=f.-,::,::,. 
g

QAJ Y'r1, f.tAI-4J-;-gL

{o 1'o
Ai "J2o-I6 +{D ar ,lr

y,-.-

-u-t
at&

+ {rl *l
J
-. tz. J3.oo
L' 

'h 
-q

--. Yl Ofi =* (D

n9e-
JVI
ud
=re-lg
,'i * ..FX.tO
cJl
Atg*fn

!+-
J\

-,1
LL =' -.
*Y lJ
F JbAf\..4" LJ *r,--
{ .-}r i<
lUV

-A
d

t! J;tco':.lr*

&r, {B

-{
EJ7Yc

v
-br) ar .3,*A
AE'Y 4--

5(o X
-a -. -+!l''<E'Fo
= l-l +r.*D=

A1g
'

3!F '
O$
L-

k6
E-+
tY-
r!Q::
AYrr

n-=
iary :-
A- m '.::.,

o

o

;;
#*

I

f% $&h

*#
,dq !ffi
{&;fl

*id

*&*

-;*-$ *ryq*# bw

"-!!t e**
{& uffiq

{'r@ 6i

@_;

Mee
g* ffi&

.5

1r "ry

."\;
*ry

4,w *q
flb

flh #
ffi_3

r*# ii"J

N/t *d*
deu d
-_Fs m{} *

..,q

,@, *d

'&;;* { 3

trtr
-:;

rr* d*
B

-fi

"ad:

'.-] \l



!^, s.
P-PFrpg.9
tr 2 6 F -'*. g
vj--Ja-1

,3 3* *=.d;'
q-d'=fUr€jjga-;.8.9
arnrIF3
v'znGtfr'l 

-6' =' r-ti' lgr9
mTt9o-tC)J 

-a,I\ I
tl, 

-.-+
- 

ra;roY'O
{l?sth
--J
x
r'iY

a

o'l' I ?-+E-oot

=. 
?. g-og *

-a=e e sa;o
-fPaB=;'
3oo(.)fo+ra{

-tt
o
=.o
o
=

O\(JtS

{}1

\.-",Jl



o.
3

3
o

3
o-

=9.
a
vl
o
o
-+

n
a

a

3
U
o
o
f

a
T
6

o

!--

;
-o'+
o-
7

3

"€n
-I L

-\
w-t
ctr!
J
f!
IrJ

r
EC

-(J"5e
-

c { >rE-E n
sio q=8E5
(Janr*-LCu,o x.b'<Lgeq + o .t o'A*-'-jl.litl.

4Jtt,x (o -+c o-YJTtnLJ
,ri rua fy S
\,.J

o- 
= 

o: - r
o = T ',.^) HSd'd 0 (r o$E; ;8 =J-l,t 7(. .O -ta ri >.ur .OJ.
- 7 *= clo
? e- 3,9 ai-d--=i q 1 H I!v.-'< F ulo- -; E
O.-Ot=*Y;=- /yr rri _i. O-85 4b H6a of, q

H o-f 6'
tU .?lo,3 a #=6 a ffi
A--c#.

BS#

%"

-Tl
o
o-
r-
o-
ry

a

'-.. a,--/

3r'::{:

$
H
Erf,
{i,
:l;.

l-,.

tt: i,.. a:-]'. 
-1

:-l

rnx
o:.a-
s.
ot
a

G.
f

(D

c



tr
o
o
3
o

Fo
o

-{
J
m

trn
AV,
\jra ll,f- -ro5
rrl, Oo5lqr

efi'
+5
130I rlr

!.t f-*a
-OCCL
ta
-",.tfri Y
Y-
IJ
JA
. t,

{r1
$
ar

ffi-,\f4-

-)l)t



&;*

6:: A

Aieso
iillzmA?='tvl6-e9;2
E^E oh+?+aF
o9='a-
o?;o-{

<=

:-{ry
FFI)b-A

?tF
rfl -. FF

-V
-riFAtY*H th

h'> g,AF- lJ-F,(o :

t=
?r
att
.l
?,,7

tr
-Itn
-,I

o

o

w

F
\J
;
6)
a
(
,l
ITI

3tlr

,'5..-
*

'f1r:
-.=

. I'?'.
f1'.
p{.::

'fr'..,,
''F..F..

{/.) _.1

io

A^

v,6

6
4

^ i.-)
;6-

o
g

xa F t.#
-+^6^

s3 a ,i5
:. Jo + " *of,

A '^ >J

: 4 al t
6"+ 16 "<:O'o-[] dxo rid

;hq,.,4

v

3POo=c
s^O-

=ociry=

SLtarcQr
lU:6NL

+t,

tR r,-
-e ,F
J*,f o u!

*t--
&1 

-F@AL
',\t * ,1*&-+ (}t

fl3{"'m=
1"1 \", A Lawxr# tr Xats

,NJ
*-q 7 lJ,lr\ ffi CI'<e{ ,i tn

w ffi. c-&n

fh {* fr:ld *
{fi "d lI&, trL f&

r\ ffi *(n;r-r<q#.*.Cta
-*r*.. il' ; o o-.'\ r* LJ -la -(:#:i (cloa

.d ;"*.* ,1r -"-,tA x"ff & t,q;! C ,i
lh rY

::Y-i'i fl} ,?r@. rrs#5 *--J r*
*q
#l_
g\

Y 
-1",f n J

:5€.,Aotl'Ylx** 4r rF -. *;
3':;fIJJsI' f i x rA4H@avr |,

w, - { LJ

-.J'IJ:Yt# O aw
"[ # *u d""dv;

-tt{1 -:: - A&''"q Y' m
fY fl1t

{,,* *Yc

"a A :-.u*-.{-nu-'=- n 5J- ,t
t- 

-== o<
l-

a rl
A YI.iul
ut arx.tl :i

!uA; lrJrl, A
O- i'i OItx

6-.oEr
!a

r9

F A 3 = trS r atx o = o !/-i a FI = o c- == o- b
3 E: * g 4x 3 Z.i o = c ;'-. c Od I 3- g:D s :i
I m I d oc o r

= {, I r t? o
oooYT* f ' ,* a€ Fg a - f '" 

=
,..:.:..:. O {''--.:a. n

,..1 

,l .

I

d&
ffixln
ffi*
ru

&
ffi

ffi
n
I

re

tr

&
Tilu
5
&,
&.u
!s
ff
x
rcE

&
tr
B
m

*$w

\trW
ffiffiifM

rffi
ffi
!*aX

ffi
ffi

ffi
ffi
ffixffi

reffi
ffi
tm
mtrNil
M

:ffiffiffi
K&
ffi
!#ffi
ffi
ffi
1#r*
ffi

ffi
ffi
ffi
frffird
ffi
ffi

#m
rfrx

\;:., *,;--



N-l
at

p-P r.9
rr3.qqg 5 s.
^- j. (ct ory81r E
9rOA;=9.+rF-rx+'()

€ a'3
Jeod

ta-
--lGd

FE
(n -ll
66i-{6J r.o=
{f 

-rJ 
-.frg

vl
Flb
-JJ
3
a-t

lnF $
9? e-P FrE-4
,i-\

?. d.: r &9 fr =rcd 9 d'' ,D'r 3
e g, i 

= E
ia9ft4*r, 

- 
jE= d; vl(,)a*i{

9 rr{"d.E

=8883Jor.)r050(,,*
+qaJ

T'
o
=.a
o
IJ

T\J

-t')
IJ



l-
o
cr
cr

='J+
o
=.o
-
7
o
IJJ
o
CLq
I

!
IJ
oo
o

vrmo
oz0
F

tTlz{n(

HANDICAP

^L.11

frlv
4=i><v

zzzooo
€{€
-l, 

'1 
'lIo h-c

-.Y-.l-'At, J.qe
-o

24
)t



$.

I
IJ*
o
-I.
o
-

ttn 7xt
z->
i><2

bE



Nrr
oa

p-e s.?
-Et-3..gg. f ='J.^. _+.Gt ory8 rl E
9=O4\iE,9.+
--'x+'()g;'o.ii;=

J90d
a-
-- --tc'd
FE
l, lto6
r-
-46J 

-.o=
-t rF
J 

-.frE
*tr
c
3
3
o
-

lnF p

E ? p-P FgEE-sA
=.=.=Ooo 9 aT
=dE'o'3feijB
X]q.^il..*.rf-D:nX+i$g !' ,8. ,$. E6 

= 
9,3,P

J ta-
J -.O&
-ln-*o

N}
&)-);

t(?



F
\b,?r

tm
**E.ft* r:A

.€ {&
'= r*

A
X,J
&
k
*8

ffi4

-AN
@
f*xal&
x.
L*
p
x
m
Atd

\;i
1

ffiMffiiffixwffi
se{w
ffi
ffi:ffiiffiffi
E*:,$m

ffi
e6ffiffia&ffiffiffi
k#$ffi

ffiww
sMffi
*ffi
ffi
@ffi
ffi
qffi
reffi
l*rffi

ffi

K'4ffi
aiffi

SW
ffiffi

j



n
"!:fl

=f)
-"Y
{&
5

-{o-
(B
q
-(r?

ELs-il-t
: !E i---:de

l_

f



-{o"
At,
ilJ
EE
flg
&fnlX

re:4i
-€#l I

:giarlE
I rIl
1fril

iA
I tr,
l"q
l&lr
ItclrrFIrJ
IlmE*3p7L!nkq
\
#ttdlmll

IG
l(e
rqElri
lh.Iqg-t
*#
ffiffiE
n ?*l
troE ^a.rtd[-
'td:d
g

H

.i -/

-z

,$-:4

.,-t iri



h

alF

&
r
2r
re
*E

{n
-Io
f!
(B
\

I

-l
='J

- (D
-
l*ax
arrEf,

n
AL'

=-rTJ
TIL'
@
5
e!
:f"
0
IJ
w

ET
o
{t
o

;

I
I

I

i

l

*

I

l

t

I

!

i

I

t

i

t

I

I

l

t

I

I
t

f

;LJffi
ffiffi
ffi
ffiuffi
fiffi

ffiFtm
ffii

Gffi
ffi
M

ffi
ffi[rffirilr
traffi

ffiffi
EgffiL5

ffi
ETEH
ilffi

#'
B"
F.
Eg_

w
rrf."1'iirL,:l
,l*ga*

l*t&
'rr*,3'-

I *rtt*
m
1#i t5at

ffi,
iJTF

ItR!x
f-r



m
Alt
-F*(pr

rcx
5 t

m'
EJ
Aft
(r?

s
*
*
ElrJ
$B

m
ilIx
FIH

-

n
d*
31.
"E

=EBa{rq*-.D'
ffl,- :
*?,**&r
s,
+*,1x!ffi

ffiffiffiffiffi
ffiffiffiffi
ieffi

ffi
ffiffiffi
ilr&xm
nffiffi*rm[

ffiffiffi
tqffi



-./E

Iu
d

*l
.d'

fiV
&&
4
f!ai
qE

s6&
dhV'
F\w
m
ALJ
&f,&
t
x*
FFbi
g

E
A

*E

r?ltte(l
4qv
GT
X"l*

I

A
tA#

A
L*

-d,\
*
,d

&e
ME
4
&

I

#
t&

5

A
tt&.
V
*E

"qrytr
rl

5a* *Y q

t
."e"'"tE**

&eEr
.*6al



-,.3th
t?r$Ip
J

*d

A
v

&e**
Au
t

I

#
&
Atd
ALd
A\J
{j?

r*
et
F{J*x
A
x

t*E

\t#
rFl

?
fix
q
il/\

-TA'*E
ALJ
tJ
Att
-FJ

&re
e9
a*

{s
I

h3
-
,rtt&

IE
d
A
Y
A
{rf
E

I

'*

.,a

:;l-Tl

;ffit'*'



77oft,iV

idtoro
5'* 6)iloqx
--6(D
6-5

w
T L

c!rlJ
fi.-
-
r.
-C).E
CI
-

:
0

I

t

t

I

t

t

l

t

r

t

l

{

t
I
i
I

t

i.,r

ffiffi
MH

f;t&sE

ffi
friffiiffi
ffi

ffiil
ilsm
m

ffi
ffi

lt ..

$ffi

I
l
I

1+
nll =Io

T
e(O

--.# O

tro

rr* '

il-i-tfi+-r
.-i llT iJ ri- I
t*"-r' -] r 'r i fl I:* L L J--+

l
i.ir

I
!

l\}lil
o-I

T!i-
otgr,r-J
'oril -g Ll L-h

t i (-+-
{



45



.E FT
:\/
)iCI
$&mn -*P(oJEl J
Ln qr
o*
=fD7r5Luort\ 

-
\r/ fix

,mx
(s

TJ

p

(a

Q

g:

=

t*!r:)



g
{B

K-
(&
El
J

rF
I*

$
- t**'*
g
{s
m

.t
$
r)
1Un
rB

rTl

LI

E-
,l\

w

3
{?

r.

ar

.a



.

o
o
3.
o
€
o+r
(,)
o
-I
3
c-
r.
E''
-E
o
{
1I
o
9.
-I.

=.oo

!'J
rilP-P X"aP-=.lJAr.r=Jr.i(o

PB'1I9=Oi r9.rF-
' () ro

-*Ar.Xo

pF !^,

HPe-eEq n r a 5
J T: Tl, J E

=.=.foo6 I (a aE

=eg'o'=*aiie
= = 

gg"- r' - { Vlf.lrl,*o*d+

S b' q.g d*6 
= 

g, EE
J _.
&O
-Od**
tl)

Po
lrt
-t*
o

oo
oao
IJJ
o
IJ*o
an
c
-3
3
o
-

4g



ffi CITY OF GARMEL-BY.THE-SEA
Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees

Staff RePort

August 24,2016

To: Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Janet Bombard, Library and community Activities Director

suBJECT: Accept donation in the amount of $5000 from Laurie M. Best Revocable Trust

The library has received a donation in the amount of $5,000 from the Laurie M. Best Revocable Trust'

per the Board of Trustees financial policy all donations and giftSs with a value in excess of $500 must be

approved and accepted by the Board.

1. Copy of check

49



cffiF*ffiffi

LAUETE il. BEST REi',^eABH:=TRUST 1A2
:"*iiff;.FirhHH' rrEE
25GI SACRAMENTO ST.

leu rnnncrsco, cA s41 1 +221 s

BfXilii" ll*rfl+qsF !\t*es' l$5'000'00

'irra *h-ri=and po-Ilars and Nc'Cents-- fi iiili+l"

ffiID schuabones
1 Well Stfe€t'
r,resiorrcNYrozee p l, --'a '.-

0 -^E

5c



E
{voz
a
{
-{o{

o
5
a
o-
o'oa
U
o
I)

t-oo
8r
I
6'
o-

!
q)
-x
@-g)

=o5
w
C
o_-'
o

-
-
@
C
o
='o

Tq)

o

s
o

o
o

noo
o

o
7oo
oa
o

-{o
0)

o
oo
ao
f
o'
o
5
ooxo
C
a

o5
ooxo-
UI

o
J-
mv
o
o

v
m
U)o
Cvo
ma

o
J
o
c)xo
C
a

-U
g)
ao
f

7o
3C

a'
-0)

=o)a

o
mvg
4.

1TI

Qvo
C

d
oz
-{o{

(-
C
m2
m
o
vo
Cr
{
oz
{o{
!:

-
o-
o'

d
o
o

q)
o
0)
N.
:f
oa

Z
o
f

I.T]

5'*
o
f

fto
=o

(-

o

=o
c
o
il
=|..o

{
0l

og,
o*
o
o

U
t-
-{
o
fro
Cr
-|
oz
{o
-{
r

o-
o'

d
o
o

A)o
0)
N.
f
oa

Z
o
=I-T]

6'af
o
f

flo
=.o
:f

o

=o
o

9)
!t
o

{
9)

o
0)
o
d
o
a

o
7o
Ct-
-{
6z

C

I

Or
\
N

I(.)

b(o

IA(,
b

I(.,

5
I

bo(o

(})o
oo(.)

bo5

@
N
in
N

o
\o

P
@

I
(^)
(o

I
o)
!-.\(.,
gr

I
@o
b5

I
(c)
o)
ioo

ct)o
o,
to
c0

G'(o

s
I

C')
bo(.,

I

N
5
C')

o
e)o

I

(^o

b,
Ot

I
N(f
ie(o

+(,
l,oa()
o
+
o,(o
o
o
0,

(o
o

ixoo

N)-o
(oo o)(o

N
J
N)(o

srr
()){
I

(oo O)
T\)
o)

o)
N)
o)

(,o I(,

o
5
N

(.,
o
o)(o

5(o{ N)
N

(,
O
.tr

f\)
i\)s
o)

\t,o

(.)

N)
\
O)
@

J{
N

I

(rt(,{

N
t,
@
O')

{
6',

o

,

{N)
\ -(,
oo N)
o)(J|

(})
A

N
O](,
CO

C,I

tl>
N){

(.o
(,l
(.,

(,
A(o

(,s(o (,t
I CO

i,
(r)
l\)

-5o5 oro
O

C^)
N)

(,
@
o)

J,)os(,
{
N(0

J.)
@
O)(, (,lo

I

\
J
J

N)
tJr
O){

r
A'o

=o

"o
o)o

N)-o
(o
O

(,
@

N
I
N(o

(,
\
O)
J

(oo o)
N)
o)

O)
N)
o)

J
(Jlo J

o)

o
5
N

-(",c,
CD(o

s(o{ N)
N)

(,
O
.N

N
N5
O)

{
o{(.,

J\){
O)
co

J{
N

I
-(,l
(j){

N
(rl
(o
o)

-{
6'
11

{o

so
(.)
N
o,

J/)
O(,
G)

-_t

-(,
Jo5

o)
i\)
N
N)

o)5('o
(,
(tl
N)

N)
J
,s

J
(rJ
@ I

p
o)(r!
Ol

sD

or
.|(o
@(('

{
A
O

s(,
s
(Jl{

j,
{
!(o A

-(})
J
O)
N)

{
N)

J
-(o
J(,

(,
l\)
(Jl{

rq,
o
.?l

-{g

r
(p
n
4.

z
?@

=oz
{
J.r
n
m
1'
on
{

(,

f\)o
I

O)

--J !



{o{
r
{
rflr
m
1'

oz
rfl
o
rra

a
-!o-
0)
i=
o
J

U
oa
if

t-oo
0)

:E
U',
o
?
U
oax

o
C
)
a
o
-l

oo
@

Uo
@
if

7o4ro
o)
oo
o
o
U,x

{
rnr
m
1'

oz
m
o
rr
y!

!
-loo
q)

3
U,

o
Jo
0)
J
oo

o.
o
a

roo
r
6{o7

a
-to
t-
q)

-.o
:J

a
U)

o
C
-{v
m

o
a
ilI7
o
ilII

z
oz
In
m
q.
o
mz{a
{
o{
I:

o
J
o
-t

N
lJ
ooo
o
@

C
=.Joo
-tlf,
o
-t
0)
oo
o)
o
o

oo(-
=+

o
)
o

o
f
o
-lo

ooe
f

o
o'
@

z
o
Ivo
9.
o-
o

a

v
rfl
9,o
rflz{
@
{o{>r

o(-
-lo
0)o
J

o
0)

3
o

Io
I

)
o

I(t
o
o)

noa
d
o

o

!r
o
m
o
:r1

v
m
g,
(]
mzo
m

o
no
Cr
{
oz
tr
tr
ovvo
=mv
CN

I{
P
No

I

(>
Ioo

I5
Poo

I

b,{

I(.,

t^,F

:tt
o

I
I

P{
Or

I

@

@

o
bo

IN
A
.\{

I

P
@s

I
N
N
A(,

IN
N
F(.)

I(.)
I(o
N

I

90

6

I
G'
Or
b

o
!o
oo
!)

(cI
o
o
J
0,

GIo

(.,o I
N)

(rl
CO

N)
6)
O

G)(o t\)
\,1 5

{
(rt
Ot
(r'l

o)
I(,

(,
-(rt

@5

I

(,()
o)

N
(Jr

o I\){

N)s
oo(,

-l5
a

=o
!t

.l

i,
(o

(o
o){ N)(o

(Jl(,
N)\l
O o (,s (,

5 5

o0
il (,o

O

o)
l\)
(Jl
J

\
o)o

N
\
o)
(trt

(,
5

Ju
!(,
J

rqr.
o

=o

G)o I
N)

(,
(o

N)
o)o G)(o N){ s

:.r
Or
OI('I

O)
I(,

-(Jl(,
oos

I-(,
(,
o)

N
irt
o l\){

N)-s
oo
(.^)

6',

TI

+o

(^)
@

(o
o)
o)

N)o o)o
C])(,
(Jl o 5

@
(})(, s

(o
(rto5

o)(,(,
)l
1\)o(,

I

\5
@

G)
bo
C'T\t (,(,

JJ)
@
N)s

Iq,
o.
.Tt

{o

r
u,
n
z,

zba
:.=3O
N)zO+
o)Jr

v
rfl't
o
7
-l

sT-



{o
-{
r
:th

o
7g
org
rfl
n
@

7
rno
a{7
-{
oz
{o{
t-

o
J

o
o

o

no
@.
o_
o)
U,

a
=o-o
0)-o_a

C
=Joo
p

o
=o
-to

oo
no
@
o-
o
f,
a

o)
o
o

o

7
o
9..
o_
o)
U)

o
0)
-t

=o
u

I

)
o
Ia
o
g)

7o
L
o-o
=
U,

1'
{7oz
7
rno
a{v
{
o
=

o
w
o
.t-
+r
-to
3
o
)
o

=o
-lg)

=.oa

o
E
o
.
o
o
5
o
-l

=u-o)

=.oa

z
{
m
7r
TDv
n
ro
>z

-lo{
t-
z
'Tt
ov
={
oz
o
C
m
@{
oz
U)

a
-to(-
q,
if.
o
=Uo
U,x

t-oo
0)

-
U,'
o
-t

o
o
U,x

o
)
a
o
-l

6'o
U'

o
oax

7o
-+ro
-lo
Joo
o
o
U,
i,s

=
o

o*
o

o
oa*
o
a

a
{o
o
*

{o{
t-
n
m
'Tt
m
7
mzo
ra
o
C
m
@IozI

O
-to
tr*
o
f
oo
U,x

t-oo
0)

-
U,'
o
e
o
o
U)x

o
C
)
a
o-
6'oa
o
o
@x

no
o
-lo)
oo
U
o
U'x

vo
o
o
oo
o
o
a*
o
o

o
{o
o
o.

v
m
.11

rav
ilIz
o
m
@
rflv
o
rfl
V)

C

I
Ctro
bo

I
C')Ioo

I
(^)

!,
5N

C'T

bo

I(,
o)
bo

1'
q,

6

o
!)
A'

trq,
oo
'o

(o
o
oo
g)

o
bo

5
(,I
5
OI

I{
b
o)

(o
bo

IF
o)
b,{

I

o
t)o

I5(.,
b,

I

o
o)

@
b,(.)

IN
srroo

(.,
\(o

IN
6
b,F

g
'u
o
o
o

0,(o
o
o
J
q)

(o
o

6(., O) (o
(, N)

J O)
J

!
(,
w

ofo
N

{A
O)

I

o)

J

@o
-\(Jlo

{
Ns

--l
A
o)

I
I
\.1

(,
O
J

(Jl
o)(,

o

=o
J

(o
J(, o)

(rts N)
N

N
A

I

{
(,
5

..1

(o
{

o)(o
(o N)

A
J

CO(o
N){
(Jl

@5r
\.1o
N)

I

N)o
G)\t(,

o)s{

!)o

=o

@
(^) o) (o (,

I
l\)
J

A

O)
I{ (-^)

N)

o(o
N)

{.r
o)

J
o)

J
@
O

I
(Jl
O

{
Ns

{s(,
I
A{

(,o
J

(,
O)(,

-{
6',
.1t

{
U

,{
cr){'o,

N
I\)(.,

I

N)
N)
(Jr

-N
@
Oo

J

t\)
t\)(n

J

{ N)
l\)

{
(Jt

o){
CO

G)
O

Noo
l\)
O)
O)

J
(0
.A
(0

o)
@s

J
(}l
O)

N)
CO
O

{
@(o

t-
0,
o
.TI

{
tr

r
tr
n
7
Fz

"cn
=oz
{
Jr
n
rfl
T'
ov
{

o)
.-
w
O
-\o)

53*



{o{

{
mzo
zo
m

{
m
mz
1l
no
on

=I

{o{

{
-{
mzo
zo
rn

o
Ct-
-l't
noo
n

=I

o{

-l{
mzo
zo
!T

1'
no
o
n

=a
'11

o
n
?
N

m

n
o
C]a

{o
-{

a
Tvo
ov

=
{{
mz
U
zo
m

{
o

r
o
C
t-

-{
mz
U
z
o
m

{
o{
r
o
=o
7
mz
a

+
rnz
o
zo
!T

U)
C
3
5
J
o-n
o
q)
o-

='33

U)o
o
a.
!1_

Io
=o--o
=

a
o-
=.3
o

Io
=o--o
=

o
o
9)

o
o

!
o
io
!)
3I

o{
r
Tnoov

=a

U)
C
3
3
o-no
a
o_

='o
U)
1f,
o
o.
0)

T
ao(o
-0)
3
?.

U)
o-*
3
o
!-o
3f,-0)
3I

o
C{
ch
mn
o
m
@
!vo
o
n

=@

o
o

o

so

z
3
o
o
ro
q)

oo

o
{o
o.
'o
o

o

z
J

5
o
o
1'
q)
a
o
o
s
o
{oo
1'
o

U
9'

C
oo
o

=
€ou
!
q)
(o
o

o
0)

oa

T
(J

=o

='Tt

C
o
o

m
6-
o
o

6'
@
oql

o

o
o

o
g

!
(J

=o
If

(J

o)

o
o
3
E'

o
C
a
o

mt-
mo
7oz
6
a
m

no

o{
{

(-
-
(,
..
No
J
o)

i

o
Poo

I

oo
bo

I
o)(.,
\5

I
OJ(.)
t^,
(^)

o
@
5

oo
bo

P(o
C')

N(,
b

IN
\A

IN
\5

:th
o

I
I

C.,(.)
ao(.)

I(.,
(^)

t,(.)

:+t
U

o
o
bo

I

(o
b
(.)

@
ct)
bo

I(o
b

I

b(o

+o
'u
o;o
J

q)
(o
o
o
o)

(o
o

o (})
(., N)

G)
o) N)

N
G,

Ul
N)

--l
I

{
I o N N) o

I

tn

z N
I
(o
O

A
O')
!

(,-s
{
N)

oo(rl
N)

-.1

-o'

=o

o O
No(') 5 o o

5o
cp

j(,{
N)
(rl

N)(tl
J o 5 A o

iJ'

=z N
N)o\l

s
Is

J,^)
(rt
(Jl
(o

@s(,

r
o)o

=o

o (",
G' N)

(/,
o, N)

N
(})

(rl
N)

{
I

\
J O N l\) O

J

ix

=Z N)

J
(o
O

S
O){

(,^)-s
!
N)

@(,
N)

+
6',

'Tt

-to

@ I
(o

C^) (l) or
.N
l\)

{(, {(, o G' G) o N)

N)(,{
N)(no

-(,
oo
I
o)

(o
--l

r!)
U'

-r1

{o

r
u,n
n
Ez
a
=oz
{
.L
!-

n
m
1'
o
n
{

2 -l

{o{
r
{{
m2
o
zo
m

o{

m
mz
{{
mzo
zo
EI

o{

oI
on
mz
a
{{
mzo
zo
m

o
f
o--o
l-
@

a
4-I
x
-lo
o
5

(t

?
x

ot-
ct)
U,

a
@

+to

I

:+t
o

I

O O O o

o O O o

O o o O

o o o O



+o

0)of
=o
7o
0)
o-
0)o
o
o
0)
0)
o
9.
Jo

I
=o
U'

xo
-loaoo
C)

=
o

o
o
=
o
-l

o
o_

ao

o
3
U
o)+
o)o
OJaoa

o
o
-l
-loo
=.o
fa

=0)
l.\

o
+o
wo
o
3C
-0)o5
o'

(]
{
tD

cn
m

=
z+
mz
zo
m

-lo{

{
{
rna
T
rn

o

{o
{
r
=m
=a
mro

T
0)
x
w-q))
o
::r

=o
-tq)
-l

-
-
o.
=f
ct-o)
-l

@
c.
tr)
3C

o
l-Izoa
{
o
U
+
m

{o{
!;

o-
oo

o-
o'

o
C
)
a
o

o'o
@

no+r
(D

-o
Joo

o
g)
@
o
o_

o-

=

tDo
oxa
o
{
t-o
o
rnI

{
mo
z
6
r
@
mv
o
m
U'

o

tr
a
m

=
z
-{
mz
zo
m

I

)
U',

3
o
f

-5
I

(,
)
a'
3
o
=7
(,

-lUU

o)
@
\(rl
(o

J

so
@
o)s

5
@
-oo

(o(,
I

{
I

I

{ @
N){ \l

(o(, J
(o

{
m

=a
o
og
7
mo

(D
.(,)
(rr
(^,
N

:t
o
o-
J

oo
J
(,

o)
(.^)
(Jt(,
IV

=
oa o)o I

! (rl f\){ { @() I
(o

{{r
ma
oog
v
m

a-oo

J

! o N){ !
CO(, (o

{o
I
m

@

O)o \,1 (, N)\t { @(, J
(o

{o
+{r
m
U'

tr
tDn
n
Fz

?a
T,=_ropZo{
oJ-r

n
m't
o
7
{

t-&2)J



tr
tr
7
n
z
@

s
oz+
Jr
v
mT
o7
{

c_
C

(,
'^
N)o
-LO)

{o{
r

o-
f
U)
o

ooa

t)
5
f
0)-

(t,
mr.Tt

o
I?Iox.o
-{7oz
@

U'
a
mzo
rfl.7I
r
x

ov
z
'11
Cg,
!T

{o{
r$

o
C

ao
oo
@

-loo5)
()'
0)

a
o
s.ooa

no
o-o
Joo

oo
$_

-
tn'
o.l

O
C)
t-
0)

=o
J

or
z{
m
m
fr
:E
o
7a

I
G)
N(.,
OI

I
G)
P{

I
G)
F'
@

:*hg

9 Ig)
o(,
o

I\'i\,
N
N)

o
t)o

Poo
Ioo

o
bo

@(,I
\

{
c,
l,o-oo
o,

o
o
!,
(cl
o

S(., (o-{
(,
AO o ct)

(t)
(')
(,
o

N)
bo

J

}.o
O

I
Oo

t\)Ioo
N)
o)
bo

.l
(t

=o

s
N
OI (,

(,
o o) CX'

d)
J

oo
90o
O

I

O)
bo

s
oo

(o
o
O

N)Ioo

r
!)o

=o

5(., (o
--t

(,so o C'}

o)
o,
oo

t\)
bo

Is
bo

!oo
t\)o
bo

N
Poo

+
=o
'Tt

.t
o

(',5
o)

Ao
(,o
o) (,r

orr
b

N)
b

Js
b Io

N)Io
Is
t)

t
!,o
'Tt

-{o

56



o(0Ei;
6s

q)

=.o8
q<
!ao 3Uoo=.F+ ql
$-

=-!)

{
Eo

zc
f

o
A)

o

z
!)
3o

= ds = dE g d= = d= = ds = d s d= EjE jE jE jE iE rE ti I;=*_+9nnon66tssddddddxi(-riiixF_

'.1 O,r-8N) 6)

:
oo--l {
(, (^,
NNoo
o) o)

N(.'50)(ro
A{ooo

o<>..1 {
(, (.,
luNoo
o)o

o(,oo)o)oo6
SoJ'.1 O)N)o
@@s(o

oo{{
(, (.)
N)Noo
o)o)

o
t-o
no

oo-.1 {
(, (,,
NNoo
o) cn

x
t-

=ma{

cn u)oo) oAS

oo.tl{

(,) (,,
NJNoo
o ct)

u,

x
mn
9o{
t-on

(,
(no
or

<){
(,
No
o)

oo
t- t-'Tt .tt

oonaoo
CC
!'o

ooooooo
P=xoea
f'loq,

i?

I

-o

bo

-o

bo

oo
=o
@{

ooro

@o)ao)
O)a(oo
i
oo-{{
(,) G'
N)Noo
o) (D

o,Tt

Io
m
o
m
!o{

G)g)

o{
(.,
No
(t)

o
mn
Iv
m

l_
lo
t3
I

oo
o

o)lN)O(ro
N)O??
TF
T=
6do 'Tl
fq,
-' (a::

O)A-.1 oAOoeoo

6=,, o
o6
(D-gd'
3Gi
:i

O,JNO(JrO
NJOoo
tr=t-og6
QTI
=4,69::

o)roo e(oo??a€Eq
6dr a.tcn !)i?

o)Ao)o--l ()oooo
a=(, (D

oo8T
ffci

:

o)rooo<>--l O??
9=io
=agJ

?

oooo

=q
an
.Tt
!,
I

!
g.
o
3
oc

o
-4.e.
g.

3
o

N)I(,
o

N
!(,
o

N
s,.\t

NJ
I-{

-'.J

!
-.1
o)

-.1 { Nsao
\-t.-ro)o

-.1
I
--l
o,

oIoo

o
Poo

"o,
o
to

o) o)ooo ro
cJ (.) oro

-o)

o
LJ

N(,
I

N)
!,'s

N
o t\)o(,
oso

NJNit(r(J
oo

-o -oI
AN)
JaNl

oo(jooo

o
ItoN(Jr (,r

-.1 { oto

O O --t
99l.oo-{
OOO)

' 
-O,

NNO(Jt or
55(, A

1'
0,(o
o s7



o(o
Ein

os

J-
q,

=.o8
bP =--*9
cEfo6o =..+ q)

o
a-q)
-

-tAlzo ltr(, l=
; lJ'I

ot..t
l

e loNA)
: lool

I

z
0)
3o

'.t o,(no)
or(,Ni
oo-{{
(, (.,
NNoo
oo)

7
mooFt,
mI
TDoox
@

{
to

g : qs q ; q q I q q I g q x q s ^i q @ r @= v == = r-l 
= 

(J = = 9 = = 9 = = 
C) = = 

O =iEIEs!!;r'ir;;;rlr-i-i-t_l:r=riF
naiaiooaa'dild;rr*e**I,[[

oo
o

!
P.
CL

3
oc

o
=.e.
9.

3
oc

(^,-.t O)(,(o(d
@6
N)

oo-.1 {
(, (,,
NJNoo
o)o)

o(Jog)
cniN)5!,

oo'.t {
(, (/,
N)l$oo
o) (D

x
mnox

{G)OOr
(O gl
i

oo.tl{

(, G'
NNoo
o) o,

mzo
o
mo
!
-{v
P

(n o,oo)
50
;

oo-.1 {
(, (.,
N)Noo
o)o)

ID

x
m7
Po
+

ro
7

oo a)@@ o)NN Isa {ri
oo oo)o) {
N)N I
@@ o
N)N Noo o
o) o) ct)

-{
9o{
o
t-z
m{
(J

q,
o)
@

o{
(.)
No
o)

oot-o
mz
o
+
m
q,
9

n
moar.{

l_
lo
J

I

o)
N)

o)
?

z
m
@o
9

o)rN)O ooo(rt O

==PO
+o
c0,
69

o)r'.1 osooooo

6=|, o-odo-g{'
l(o.:

o)r oooooo

F=Eq_
o'd.
fdT

(o
:i

o).-l Oo)ooooo
U'=)-oFG
6^ ['otci;:

O)rN)o(ro
NO??
#F
Ad
o 'Tl
fq)

=' (cr:;

o) o)oo ooo o(r(, ooo o

.rd {
o- it :g
BBdoo rt
f f 0)oo 

G

oooo

=g.
an

'Tt
q,
I

F

i

i

I

t: ls
s" ls"
@@(o l(o

A(o
!,oo

A(o
snoo

J$
o
Ioo

N
o
s)oo

I(o(,
I(o(,

(,
I
-.1(,

(,
I{(,

(,
@
P-{
(o

A
}.._l
-.1

N
o
Ioo

J$
sAo
ffP'.1 { O{{o

sI
!-{

A.srs5A
ioio\(, (,r -{

NNsrg.5@o(o(o (0 (r

si(o(oN
sn !,l !,oo6oo(o

rA(rorooo(n
'.1 { o(r(to

(nr
O)r:9
O)rr@

(Jt (rt
o)f @ (,)-{(o o) o
o)r { {r@ (o (r

(Jo
N@
lrr 9)
O '\to(o

'o
gl
(o
o
N 5g



o@
Ei;

os

J
!)

=.o8
bP ='< xX
l\, 

=etfo
orO =.+.+ q,

o
d
q,

I
tto

g q ^iP g iq
rln>'ji-=i

66:t583^=

d s= g d _ = d = s d s E ;t!;Ttl>-;il-=7
Tt'-171;6noh
=i+EEdA'xii**

z
o)

3
o

ori3lzo itrlf
I

otol
N]
Q loN lq)q td
orl

I

oo
o

o(,--l O)oo) (0

o)

ooo){
NJ
OG'
N) Nioo
o) ot

!
C
!
!
mI

v
-l
-{
I
m

{(,
:\ 6){B
o)

ooo){
NJ
@ (.,
NL'oo
o, o)

€
mrt-a
TI

7oo
(D

P

oo,ocnN'N
l.)

ooO) \t
NJ
@o
NJNoo
o) g)

=mt-t-(r,
.Tt

noo

'.1 G,g)
(,N
NJNo
O)

ooo){
NA
@5
NNoo
o) g)

=
=oir
F
U,ooi

(Jr o)oo)
N5(.,

:

oo!{
5A
N19oo
o) o)

u,

x
mn
Po

-{

l-on

oo oJ(o (o o)Noo 5

oo o-{.\l {
5A 5
NN) Noo o
o) o) o)

o
mno
n
m

O)o
(,
?
@ooxxoo
E.:

O)ro)o(,) Ooooo

6F
9d
fT
=o!llo(o
:a:

O)o)o)oro J
N)N)NJN)N O(J|(Jl(,(JT(J| O
NN)N)N)N) Oooooo o

FFFFi Foo000 =ooooo @
OOC)oo rcccce^'.'
ooooo gJ
::i:! :

o)o)o ooooo
P=
=oqo
r-Tfo-
!d
i:

o,o)o(rooooo

6Fgd
f -r'r<o)5-o(o
:'

o)JN)o(roN)ooo

4*
T=
66o 'Tlf0,3r

O)O) r
N)N Oooo) o(ro o

zz6
o$ ilip f

i

I

I(, lG919o looo

N)(,
s)oo

(,
N)
s,oo

soIoo

-o,
o
so

(,)

N)(,
Ioo

I

I

I

I

o lo
N IN\ l\o t(n

I

I

l

I,lN)t
(r 60J lorc
so 1909(, (ooJ I(oN

I

t,
1a)
lo-
l>l=

, lo(, lc
N lfoblol

o
=.(o

g

3
o(,

N'
9oo

sioooN99s,oooooo

5oIoo

fN)GNJ
LN(TO)Oo)(roo)o
!bbobbOro\loo

rru@Nr b a
e,-EBEB F 8
'\r(I@OO r i-O)O'\!OO (.) O

' 
-O,

(rorooo(o
bb-oo(,

N) il,(ror(I
Ooo
bbbooo

JN)(rorG
toNo
-r\b(r(,tO

.. },(,r (o uror(j r o@o @ N(o(, o, {(oN o

N(,
I(,

!
!,

GIo
(,,

5q



O(!'ei;
o-=

J.
g,

=.o8
FP =qii9
N5Qtlo
610 =.Fi g,

O-'
d
ql

-t
1'o

= d E 3 d = o' =s s

i P j E j E j
[ [[ E

d gg g .+ q s I w q
==Y=U==E jE xE lT='*0o6-=&3E

^x=

A@ GJ(O '.1 6,(o(, N(, or

G)Oo)o(.,ooi
oo-..1 {
@@
NNoo
o) (D

(o o)so)
G'

oo
''.1 \t

@@
N'N
c)o
o)6

(r,
C')5(,@ts(,

5(Jl

oo'{ \t
(o@
NNoo
o)o

ds IAa s)
Po::
oo o..1..1 {

QA d
N) NJ N'99 3
o) o) o)

oo o.{! {
sa s
I9N) Noo o
o) o) o)

o
tr.Tt

onoc
E

O)O) r
oN) oN)(' ooJ O(j0 0

<r =om 6'Bi d
Oo) 'r>il g
ig e:::

oooo
€o
=o
-II
!,
(9

O)Ao)o(rooooo

6F
?df -rr

=o5-oGli;

o,N)O(ro o??tx
T=
b6oTtfrP
E-f:'

O,J
NJO(ro ooo
4=l!o
oo0) 'Tt
dPge::

O)AN)o(ro
o9?

n=
T=
6d
o 'Tl
ff9s?,'

o)o rN){ o(,J O) OJo O?? ?
fr?F
if d
ov -It
d= If9 s:;:

-l u,o=
-t
t-

l=lc
ll

t,lo)

1'

(.,
o)
N{

o{
(o
No
o)

-{
I
m
o7
m

-{(-
oz
P

o(.,..1 O)No)oi
ooo){
N)io(o
N)Noo
o) o)

C.
o
+z

U,oc
m
N

m
ID
(.t
oo

Ioo
!t-

=vo
C
6

3noo
C
m
@+

(,)(,
9)
@(,

(o
s,oo

-- :s o,(o (o (nsrlnPoo6oo(,

z
A'
3
o

o
3

oo
o

l,
g.
o
3
o

o
e.
o)

oc

@
o)@
+lJ
-9oooo

-(os(rl
bo

Ioo

-osALoOr'loOoo:,
8E BE 8

5o
Ioo

5o
Poo

-(,l

A
luo
@

-(,r -(t
f1br

SAoN..,P
@60(o(oo

-(,t
A
f.r
co(o

(,(,
9)
@
OJ

,.O(, (.,(,(IA
o)orN
bbbo(, (r) (O

(o
snoo

(T (I
5@99oooo

N
(rut Iso N ooo o G
oo o ooo o o

J\'
N)Ioo

N
N
Poo

(o
L
Ol

bo

@-oo
aLr

-9oooo

l,t)
cto
A

Q2U



o@ei;
o)s

q,

=.o8
O=

-!ao
UOo:.F+ Olo-

d
q)

-{
Eo

o-g E X q q :s qi = y : = q= = d= g dg E o.g gESErlr!p:ii;;a Ir i7 i; iF fJ
(Dr[r[[[

l- o, Ich o) i-
6 t1o a lcF 13'l

oot-.1 {

9eoN N IO'3 916o, orl
l

oo
o

t
g.
o
3
o

N) &)60)(o o,o) (T
(o

oo{{
(o (o
NNoo
o)o)

o(.,(, cno6o) o)i
oo{{
r$ Nt

N)Noo
oo,

o, oro(.,o@i
oo--l {
N)No)o
NNoo
oo,

A (")
OO) o{i
oo-{{
NJ Ni

NNoo
o, o)

(D

x
m7
F
+

ro7

(, (,oo) oA@

oo'{{
NNo)6
NNoo
o) o)

(!
x
m7
90
-{

l-on

z
OJ

3o

ID

x
mv
F
+

rov

!
o
Io
o7o
m
9)

=Noz

z'n
ov
={
oz{I

O)rN)o oooo

=5DO==ao
@'Io0,Oris G!

:'

O)roo o@oT?p=
o9.
(tdo 'Tt

=n,?T

O)lNO ooo(ro

==PO
?d
c0,o

ii

O)NO
NOoo(ro

s=
P(D

,2dBil
=(o::

O)(') r
N)N O
A(, OAN Ooo o
<n =>m ;.
=ll =f.6 d
z. o 'Tl'Tl f !,i= a
ta: :

O)rN)o(ro
NO??
dF
6oo'nf tl)5F

t_l+toI
I

(,
"o
N)(,
Ao

N)o
Ioo

N):o(,
N):o(,

I

I

I

P lP'
ru lu

o(,|
PP
o) (o@o

A
s,
o)
o)

o:.
e.
q

3
o

(, (r,
-o -6t
N)N(n (,r
ALoo

(,)
-o)

N)
(Jl
Lo

N)o
F)oo

(,
b,
N.)(,
Lo

1

I

. l- so lo o
I lP Ioooo lo o

N)(o
I\Jo
cn

Iu i,: :.roo(, (.)

N
90goI

o
NNO

6(, So)o) o, @b,ic b, -@6 (D N

Nic(o(oa
NNo
oo(,)oorcl)

N)(o
N
b(,

N)(o
i.)o(,

!
qJ
(o
o
Ol

6(


	Part 1 of 2.pdf
	part 2 of 2.pdf

